University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Julie Saville Papers 1960-2014



© 2023 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Restrictions on Use	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	6
Subject Headings	6
INVENTORY	6
Series I: Correspondence	6
Series II: Writing	7
Subseries 1: Book Reviews	7
Subseries 2: Academic Work	8
Series III: Research	9
Subseries 1: Research Notecards	11
Subseries 2: Research Binders on 1860s Sources	11
Subseries 3: Research Subject Files	15
Series IV: Teaching	23
Subseries 1: Advising	23
Subseries 2: Teaching	24
Series V: Academic Conferences and Lectures	26
Series VI: Writing by Others	27
Series VII: Audiovisual	28
Series VIII: Oversize	29
Series IX: Restricted	30

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.SAVILLEJ

Title Saville, Julie. Papers

Date 1960-2014

Size 18.25 linear feet (34 boxes)

Repository Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Julie Saville (1947-2023) was an Associate Professor Emerita in the History

Department at the University of Chicago and scholar of American history. Her research focused on plantation societies in the southern United States and the Caribbean from the 18th to the 20th centuries. This collection contains Professor Saville's professional papers, including her correspondence with colleagues and other historians; manuscripts and publications; research notes on labor and agriculture during and after the American Civil War; copies of archival documents; lectures given at academic conferences; syllabi and teaching assignments; microfilmed archival documents; and oversized

posters and awards.

Information on Use

Access

The collection is open for research with the exception of material in Series IX. Materials in this series include admissions documents, student correspondence, and graded student work. These materials are restricted for 80 years from the date of record creation.

Restrictions on Use

Series VII, Audiovisual, contains Saville's collection of microfilmed research materials and cassette tapes. Researchers will need to consult with staff before requesting the microfilm or audio recordings.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Saville, Julie. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Hanna Holborn Gray Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library.

Biographical Note

Julie Saville was born on August 30, 1947, one of three children. She grew up in several southern cities during the 1950s and 1960s, including Tuscaloosa, Little Rock, and Memphis.

Saville earned a bachelor's degree in History from Brandeis University in 1968 and a master's degree from Yale University in 1975. In 1986, she completed a PhD in History, also at Yale University. Saville taught at the College of Charleston, the University of Virginia, and the University of Maryland before accepting a professorship at University of California San Diego in 1986. In 1994, she was hired as an Associate Professor in the History Department at the University of Chicago.

Saville's research focused on plantation societies in the southern United States and the Caribbean from the 18th to the 20th centuries. She was particularly interested in changes to daily life during the era of trans-Atlantic slave emancipations, labor history, and popular forms of political expression. Her 1994 monograph, The Work of Reconstruction, examines changing social, political, and labor relations during and after the American Civil War and won the Avery O Craven Award in 1995. Saville was also the author of numerous publications, journal articles, and edited volumes.

Julie Saville died on December 16, 2023.

Scope Note

The Julie Saville Papers are organized into nine series:

```
Series I, Correspondence;

Series II, Writing;

Series III, Research;

Series IV, Teaching;

Series V, Academic Conferences and Lectures;

Series VI, Writing by Others;

Series VII, Audiovisual;

Series VIII, Oversize;

Series IX, Restricted.
```

This collection contains Professor Saville's professional papers, including her correspondence with colleagues and other historians; manuscripts and publications; research notes on labor and agriculture during and after the American Civil War; copies of archival documents; lectures given at academic conferences; syllabi and teaching assignments; microfilmed archival documents; and oversized posters and awards. Materials date between 1960 and 2014. The bulk of materials in the collection date between 1970 and 2009. The collection contains copies of archival documents dating primarily from 1860 to 1880.

Series I, Correspondence, contains Saville's personal and professional correspondence from 1981 to 2010. Materials remain in their original groupings and are arranged roughly chronologically.

Series II, Writing, is divided into two subseries:

Subseries 1, Book Reviews, contains Saville's book reviews and is arranged chronologically.

Subseries 2, Academic Work, includes Saville's undergraduate papers, doctoral dissertation, book manuscripts, and articles. Materials are arranged chronologically.

Series III, Research, is divided into three subseries: Research Notecards; Research Binders on 1860s Sources; and Research Subject Files. The series includes copies of primary sources, research notes, citations, and correspondence from the research Saville conducted for her doctoral dissertation, "A Measure of Freedom," and her subsequent book, The Work of Reconstruction, from the 1970s to the 1990s.

Series IV, Teaching, is divided into two subseries:

Subseries 1, Advising, contains Saville students' qualifying exam preparation materials and ungraded student papers. Documents are arranged alphabetically by the student advisee's last name.

Subseries 2, Teaching, includes Saville's syllabi, lecture notes, class readings, and ungraded student assignments. Materials are arranged roughly chronologically.

Series V, Academic Conferences and Lectures, contains materials from conferences and invited talks Saville attended. Materials are arranged chronologically.

Series VI, Writing by Others, includes publications not written by Saville. Materials are arranged alphabetically by title.

Series VII, Audiovisual, contains Saville's collection of microfilmed research materials and cassette tapes. Materials are arranged in their original order. Researchers will need to consult with staff before requesting the microfilm or audio recordings.

Series VIII, Oversize, contains oversize posters, archival documents, and awards. Materials are arranged chronologically.

Series IX, Restricted, includes admissions documents, student correspondence, and graded student work. These materials are restricted for 80 years from the date of record creation, and are arranged chronologically.

Related Resources

Bonney Family Correspondence

Campbell, William Henry. Correspondence

Carter, Henry Kendall. Papers

Douglas, Stephen A. Papers

Lincoln Collection

Slavery in North America Collection

Winston, Thomas. Papers

Subject Headings

- Saville, Julie
- Agriculture--South Carolina
- American Civil War, 1861-1865
- Slavery--Caribbean Area--History
- Slavery--South Carolina
- Slavery--United States
- United States--History--1849-1877

INVENTORY

Series I: Correspondence

Box 1

Correspondence, 1981 – 1999

Box 1

Folder 2

Correspondence, 1981 – 2010

Box 1

Folder 3

Correspondence, 1994 – 2000 [1/2]

Box 1

Folder 4

Correspondence, 1994 – 2000 [2/2]

Box 1

Folder 5

Correspondence, 1994 – 2004

Box 1

Folder 6

Correspondence, 1996 – 1997

Box 1

Folder 7

Correspondence, 1997 – 2000

Box 1

Folder 8

Fellowship and Teaching Applications, 1973-1989

Box 1

Folder 9

Stanford Humanities Center Fellowship, 1999

Box 1

Folder 10

Correspondence – Thank You Notes and Holiday Cards, 1999 – 2009

Box 1

Folder 11

Correspondence, 2003 – 2004

Box 1

Folder 12

Correspondence, 2005

Box 1

Folder 13

Postcard Correspondence - Professor Warren Dean, undated

Series II: Writing

Subseries 1: Book Reviews

Box 1

Folder 14

Harlan & Smock, eds., The Booker T. Washington Papers, Vol. 5, 1976

Box 1

Huggins, Black Odyssey, 1979

Box 1

Folder 16

Dillon, Ulrich Bonnell Phillips, 1985 – 1987

Box 1

Folder 17

Smith, Slavery and Rice Culture in Low Country Georgia, 1987

Box 1

Folder 18

Jones, Labor of Love, Labor of Sorrow, 1985 – 1988

Box 1

Folder 19

Hine, ed., The State of Afro-American History, 1988

Box 1

Folder 20

Foner, Reconstruction – International Labor and Working-Class History, 1987 – 1989

Box 1

Folder 21

Slavery & Abolition Book Reviews and Correspondence, 1990 – 1991

Box 2:

Folder 1

Common Knowledge Book Reviews and Correspondence, 1992

Box 2:

Folder 2

Ripley, et al., The Black Abolitionist Papers, 1992

Box 2:

Folder 3

Berlin & Morgan, eds., Cultivation and Culture, 1993 – 1994

Box 2:

Folder 4

Clinton, ed., Half Sisters of History, 1995

Box 2:

Folder 5

Morton, Discovering the Women and Gaspar & Hine, eds., More than Chattel – International Labor and Working-Class History, 1996 – 1997

Box 2:

Folder 6

Blaufarb, Bonapartists in the Borderlands, 2008

Subseries 2: Academic Work

Box 2:

Folder 7

Undergraduate and Graduate Papers, 1966 – 1971 [1/3]

Box 2:

```
Undergraduate and Graduate Papers, 1966 – 1971 [2/3]
Box 2:
Folder 9
  Undergraduate and Graduate Papers, 1966 – 1971 [3/3]
Box 2:
Folder 10
  Revised Dissertation Prospectus, 1982
Box 2:
Folder 11
  Dissertation Filing – Correspondence and Papers, 1986 – 1987
Box 3:
Folder 1
  "A Measure of Freedom" – Dissertation, 1986
Box 3:
Folder 2
  FHP Mini Volume Review and Correspondence, 1988 – 1991
Box 3:
Folder 3
  Julie Saville Awards, 1991-1992
Box 3:
Folder 4
  The Work of Reconstruction – Manuscript, 1994 [1/4]
Box 3:
Folder 5
  The Work of Reconstruction – Manuscript, 1994 [2/4]
Box 3:
Folder 6
  The Work of Reconstruction – Manuscript, 1994 [3/4]
Box 3:
Folder 7
  The Work of Reconstruction – Manuscript, 1994 [4/4]
Box 3:
Folder 8
  Chapter 5 Draft, circa 1994
Box 3:
Folder 9
```

Series III: Research

Series III, Research, is divided into three subseries: Research Notecards; Research Binders on 1860s Sources; and Research Subject Files. The series includes copies of primary sources, research notes, citations, and correspondence from the research Saville conducted for her doctoral dissertation, "A Measure of Freedom," and her subsequent book, The Work of Reconstruction, from the 1970s to the 1990s.

Permissions and Releases – Notes and Correspondence, 1993-2002

Subseries 1, Research Notecards, contains Saville's hand- and type-written notes on archival sources, citations, and index preparation materials. Notecards remain in their original groupings and order.

Subseries 2, Research Binders on 1860s Sources, contains materials were previously housed in binders. Materials are labeled and grouped according to the names of their original binders.

Documents in Box 10 and Box 11 were grouped into 4 binders labeled "Ab-Ba," "Bf-Co," "E-W," and "Cs-Y," and were each arranged alphabetically by county name; they maintain their original labels and order. Materials detail labor and living conditions for Black women and men in South Carolina in the mid- to late-1860s.

Materials in Box 12 and Box 13 were previously housed in 5 binders.

Box 12 contains materials from the binders labeled "Aiken-Heyward" and "Jennings-BTW Newsp./Period" (represented in the finding aid as "Jennings-N/P"). Materials under "Aiken-Heyward" contain Saville's notes on various individuals, arranged alphabetically by last name. Materials under "Jennings-N/P" contain Saville's notes on individuals' papers as well as her notes on memos, reports, census records, and newspapers. Materials on individuals are arranged alphabetically by last name. Materials that are not grouped by individual included notes on memos, reports, census records, newspapers, and periodicals; they remain in their original order.

Box 13 contains materials from two binders labeled "GLC-SC" and "File & Other Notes," as well as one unlabeled binder. Materials under "GLC-SC" were grouped under 3 dividing labels: "GLC", "Free Labor," and "SC." Notes relate to labor and living conditions for Black women and men across the south, particularly Georgia and South Carolina, during the mid-to late-1860s. Materials under "File & Other Notes" contain Saville's notes on primary sources and citation lists. Materials from the unlabeled binder include photocopies of and notes on primary sources including newspapers and correspondence.

Subseries 3, Research Subject Files, contains Saville's subject files, including data and statistics, copies archival documents and secondary sources, research notes and notebooks, and correspondence with archive staff. Files are arranged alphabetically by subject.

Folders are titled according to the following format: "Saville's original title in quotes" or content title (dates of source material if applicable and available) – description of contents – original archive if applicable and available, date of record creation.

Please see the following key for archival abbreviations:

BRFAL = Bureau of Refugees, Freedmen, and Abandoned Lands at the National Archives

GDAH = Georgia Department of Archives and History at the National Archives

LC = Library of Congress

NA = National Archives

NYPL = New York Public Library

SCDAH = South Carolina Department of Archives and History

SCHS = South Carolina Historical Society

SCL = South Caroliniana Library at the University of South Carolina

UNC = University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Subseries 1: Research Notecards

Box 4:

Research Notecards on 1860s Archival Sources, circa 1980s

Box 5

Research Notecards on 1860s-1870s Archival Sources, circa 1980s

Box 6:

Research Notecards on 1860s-1890s Archival Sources, circa 1980s

Box 7

Research Notes on 1850s-1860s Archival Sources, circa 1970s

Box 8:

Notecard Lists of Archival Sources Arranged by Location, circa 1980s

Box 9:

Index Preparation Notecards, circa 1980s

Subseries 2: Research Binders on 1860s Sources

Box 10:

Folder 1

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Ab-Ba - Abbeville, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 2

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Ab-Ba - Aiken, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 3

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Ab-Ba – Anderson, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 4

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Ab-Ba - Barnwell, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 5

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Bf-Co – Beaufort, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 6

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Bf-Co - Berkeley, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 7

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Bf-Co – Charleston, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 8

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Bf-Co - Colleton, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 9

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Bf-Co - unfiled papers, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 10

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – Edisto, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 11

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – Georgetown, circa 1980s

Box 10:

Folder 12

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – Hilton Head, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 1

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – James I., circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 2

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – Johns I., circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 3

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – Orangeburg, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 4

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - E-W - St. Helena, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 5

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - E-W - Wadmalaw, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 6

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – E-W – unfiled papers, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 7

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Chester, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 8

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Chesterfield, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 9

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Clarendon, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Darlington, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 11

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Edgefield, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 12

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Fairfield, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 13

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Greenville, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 14

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Kershaw, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 15

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Laurens, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 16

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Lexington, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 17

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Marion, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 18

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Marlboro, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 19

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Newberry, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 20

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Pickens, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 21

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Richland, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 22

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Spartanburg, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 23

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Sumter, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 24

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – Union, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - Williamsburg, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 26

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Cs-Y – York, circa 1980s

Box 11:

Folder 27

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Cs-Y - unfiled papers, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 1

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Aiken-Heyward - Ag-Al, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 2

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Aiken-Heyward – Be-Go, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 3

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Aiken-Heyward – Ha-He, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 4

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Jennings-N/P – Je-Mc, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 5

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Jennings-N/P – Orr, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 6

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Jennings-N/P – Pe-To, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 7

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Jennings-N/P – Memos, Reports & Census Notes, circa 1980s

Box 12:

Folder 8

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Jennings-N/P – Newspapers & Periodicals, circa 1980s

Box 13:

Folder 1

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – GLC-SC – GLC, circa 1980s

Box 13:

Folder 2

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - GLC-SC - Free Labor, circa 1980s

Box 13:

Folder 3

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – GLC-SC – SC, circa 1980s [1/2]

Box 13:

Folder 4

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – GLC-SC – SC, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 13:

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – GLC-SC – unfiled papers, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 13:

Folder 6

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – File & Other Notes [1/2], circa 1970s

Box 13:

Folder 7

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - File & Other Notes [2/2], circa 1970s

Box 13:

Folder 8

Research Notes on 1860s Sources - Newspapers & Periodicals, circa 1970s

Box 13:

Folder 9

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – William J. Whipper Correspondence Photocopies, circa 1970s

Box 13:

Folder 10

Research Notes on 1860s Sources – Judson Wade Bishop Papers Photocopies & Correspondence, 1975

Subseries 3: Research Subject Files

Box 13:

Folder 11

"2nd Military District L.R./RG393. Pt. 1. 4111" (1867) - Notes, circa 1980s

Box 13:

Folder 12

Agricultural Documents and WPA Folklore (1842-1978) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 1

Agricultural Labor (1868-1878) – Document Copies and Notes – SCDAH, Duke, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 2

Agricultural Labor (1869-1882) – Data and Notes – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 3

Agricultural Reports and South Carolina Legislature (1890-1923) – Document Copies and Notes – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 4

"Agriculture" (1886-1897) – Annotated Document Copies – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 5

American Freedmen's Inquiry Commission (1863) – Annotated Transcription – BRFAL, 1985-1986

Box 14:

Folder 6

American Freedmen's Inquiry Commission (1864) – Document Copies, circa 1980s

Box 14:

Folder 7

"Archives-Ms." (1821-1920) – Archival Catalogs, Order Forms, and Notes – UNC, NA, SCL, circa 1970s

Box 14:

Folder 8

"Arnold-Screven Papers" (1863-1872) - Document Copies and Notes - UNC, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 1

"Banks" (1864) - Letter Transcription, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 2

"Benjamin, S.Q.W." (1878) - Harper's New Monthly Magazine Copy, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 3

"Black Landowners" (1860s) - Biographical Notes, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 4

Bryant-Godwin Papers Correspondence (1864) – Transcription and Notes – NYPL, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 5

Bullock, Relief & Reconstruction – Document Photograph and Correspondence – GDAH, 1991

Box 15:

Folder 6

"Butler, Pierce" - Slavery & Abolition Survey of International Archives, 1982

Box 15:

Folder 7

"Catterall" - Notes on Court Cases and Abbreviations, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 8

Census Records (1860) – Document Copies and Notes, 1990

Box 15:

Folder 9

"Colonial Office Mss." (1830-1835) - Annotated Document Copies - Yale, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 10

Correspondence (1862-1868) – Transcriptions and Notes – BRFAL, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 11

Correspondence and Court Documents (1868-1902) – Document Copies and Order Forms – GDAH, 1991

Box 15:

Folder 12

"Cotton" (1879-1904) - Annotated Document Copies, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 13

"Delany, Martin" (1865) – Journal of Negro History Copy, 1971

Box 15:

Folder 14

"Department of Justice LR, KKK Reports" (1871-1875) - Document Copies, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 15

Department of the South (1862-1863) – Annotated Transcription – BRFAL, 1985

Box 15:

Folder 16

Dissertation Research Travel Documents and Notes, 1972

Box 15:

Folder 17

"E – Land Movement & Political Mobilization" (1865-1866) – Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 18

Farm and Land Use Statistics, 1969-1974

Box 15:

Folder 19

"Farm Labor" (1890-1920) - Document Copies and Notes, 1983

Box 15:

Folder 20

"FHP/SHS/MICH" - Research Notebook, circa 1980s

Box 15:

Folder 21

"FL & Pauper" - Chapter 2 Drafts and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 1

Folklore Materials – Annotated Document Copies, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 2

Freedmen's Convention (1866) - Document Copies, Notes, and Correspondence, 1986

Box 16:

Folder 3

"Garner, Margaret" (1856-1949) - Document Copies and Notes, 1996-2009

Box 16:

Folder 4

Government Correspondence (1861-1865) – Annotated Transcription, 1985 [1/2]

Box 16:

Folder 5

Government Correspondence (1861-1865) – Annotated Transcription, 1985 [2/2]

Box 16:

Folder 6

"Hammond Mss." (1845-1863) – Document Copies, Data, and Notes – LC, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 7

"Heyward, E.B." Correspondence (1866) - Document Copies - SCHS, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 8

"Impressment and Black Laborers in the Union Army" (1866-1868) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 9

"Indentures and Liens, South Carolina" (1863-1895) – Document Copies – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 10

"Jase, David" (1868-1960s) - Notebook and Document Copy, circa 1980s

Box 16:

Folder 11

"Johnson, Andrew - LR" (1808-1875) - Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 17:

Folder 1

"Labor Contracts" (1865-1866) - Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 17:

Folder 2

Land Claims and Agricultural Statistics (1871-1958) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 17:

Folder 3

Land Claims Correspondence (1871) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [1/2]

Box 17:

Folder 4

Land Claims Correspondence (1871) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 17:

Folder 5

Land Claims Correspondence (1871-1877) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [1/3]

Box 17:

Folder 6

Land Claims Correspondence (1871-1877) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [2/3]

Box 18:

Folder 1

Land Claims Correspondence (1871-1877) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [3/3]

Box 18:

Land Petitions and Correspondence (1870-1886) – Document Copies and Notes – SCDAH, circa 1980s [1/2]

Box 18:

Folder 3

Land Petitions and Correspondence (1870-1886) – Document Copies and Notes – SCDAH, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 18:

Folder 4

Land Restoration (1866) - Document Copies and Notes - SCL, circa 1980s

Box 18:

Folder 5

Land Restoration Petitions (1865) – Document Copies – NA, circa 1980s

Box 18:

Folder 6

Lien Book (1870-1881) - Data and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 18:

Folder 7

Map of the Caribbean Region, 1960

Box 18:

Folder 8

"Md. Freedmen & Southern Society" (1863-1866) - Research Notes, circa 1980s

Box 18:

Folder 9

"NA Documents RG 109" (1862-1863) – Document Copies – NA, circa 1980s

Box 18:

Folder 10

Newspapers and Correspondence (1864-1871) – Clippings and Notes, circa 1980s [1/3]

Box 19:

Folder 1

Newspapers and Correspondence (1864-1871) – Clippings and Notes, circa 1980s [2/3]

Box 19:

Folder 2

Newspapers and Correspondence (1864-1871) – Clippings and Notes, circa 1980s [3/3]

Box 19:

Folder 3

Newspaper and Correspondence (1863-1870) – Document Copies, Footnote Revisions, and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 4

Notes on Secondary Sources, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 5

Photographs - Originals, Copies, and Correspondence - NYHS, 1994

Box 19:

"Pickens-Bonham Papers" (1861-1863) - Research Notes - LC, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 7

"Registration, South Carolina" (1867-1870) - Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 8

Research Notebook, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 9

"Restoration" (1865) - Notes on Land Restoration Applications, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 10

"RG 393 Pt. 1. 4112, Letters & Reports Rec'd, Freedmen" (1865-1867) – Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 11

"RG 393, Pt. 1" Court Documents (1868) – Annotated Document Copies – NA, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 12

"RG 393, Pt. 3" Court Documents (1868) – Annotated Document Copies – NA, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 13

"RG 393, Pt. 4" Court Documents (1868) – Annotated Document Copies – NA, circa 1980s

Box 19:

Folder 14

"RG 366" (1871-1880) - Microfiche Copies and Order Forms, 1989-1990 [1/2]

Box 19:

Folder 15

"RG 366" (1871-1880) - Microfiche Copies and Order Forms, 1989-1990 [2/2]

Box 19:

Folder 16

"Rice" (1833-1856) – Document Copies and Notes – UNC, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 1

Rice Cultivation and Land Claims (1808-1872) - Document Copies, circa 1982

Box 20:

Folder 2

"Saxton, Rufus and Saxton, Willard" Correspondence (1862-1868) – Transcriptions – Yale, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 3

"Saxton, Samuel Willard" Diaries (1860-1866) – Document Copies, Yale, circa 1980s

Box 20:

"Scott Papers to be Filed" Correspondence (1869-1878) – Transcriptions – SCDAH, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 5

"Scott, Robert K." Correspondence (1867-1869) – Document Copies, SCDAH, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 6

SCDAH and SCL Research Notebook, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 7

"Sea Island Materials" – Data, Interview Transcripts Document, and Document Copies, 1967-1974

Box 20:

Folder 8

Sea Islands Interview Transcripts and Correspondence, 1987

Box 20:

Folder 9

Sea Islands Published Sources, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 10

"Slaves/Freedmen Name Lists" (1863) - Document Copies and Notes - SCL, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 11

"South Carolina Black Codes" (1861-1869) – Annotated Document Copies, circa 1980s

Box 20:

Folder 12

South Carolina Maps – Copies and Correspondence, circa 1993

Box 20:

Folder 13

South Carolina Agricultural Statistics, 1928-1981

Box 21:

Folder 1

South Carolina Statistics (1860) – Original Documents and Notes, circa 1980s [1/2]

Box 21:

Folder 2

South Carolina Statistics (1860) – Document Copies and Notes, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 21:

Folder 3

"South Carolina Steedman/Fullerton Report" (June 1866) – Document Copies – BRFAL, circa 1980s

Box 21:

Folder 4

Southern Claims Commission Disallowed Claims (1871-1880) – Microfiche and Order Form – NA, 1991

Box 21:

Folder 5

"Sparkman, James Ritchie" (1859) – Dirleton Plantation Memorandum Book Copy – SCHS, circa 1990s

Box 21:

Folder 6

"St. Helena Island, South Carolina" - Photographs, 1978-1987

Box 21:

Folder 7

"Steedman/Fullerton" (June 1866) - Tribune Copy, circa 1980s

Box 21:

Folder 8

"TJ-Co" Correspondence (1870-1876) - Transcriptions - SCDAH, circa 1980s

Box 21:

Folder 9

Treasury Department Correspondence (1862) – Annotated Transcription – BRFAL, 1985 [1/2]

Box 21:

Folder 10

Treasury Department Correspondence (1862) – Annotated Transcription – BRFAL, 1985 [2/2]

Box 21:

Folder 11

"Trescot, William Henry" (April 1910) – American Historical Review Copy, circa 1980s

Box 21:

Folder 12

"Wartime, South Carolina Women" (1848-1872) -Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1980s

Box 22:

Folder 1

"W.I." (1836-1850) - List of Newspaper References, circa 1980s

Box 22:

Folder 2

The Work of Reconstruction Chapter 1, "Slavery" - Notes, circa 1994

Box 22:

Folder 3

The Work of Reconstruction Chapter 4 – Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1994

Box 22:

Folder 4

The Work of Reconstruction Chapter 5 – Transcriptions and Notes, circa 1994

Box 22:

Folder 5

The Work of Reconstruction "Chapter 5, Associations and Registration" – Document Copies and Notes [1/4]

Box 22:

The Work of Reconstruction "Chapter 5, Associations and Registration" – Document Copies and Notes [2/4]

Box 22:

Folder 7

The Work of Reconstruction "Chapter 5, Associations and Registration" – Document Copies and Notes [3/4]

Box 22:

Folder 8

The Work of Reconstruction "Chapter 5, Associations and Registration" – Document Copies and Notes [4/4]

Box 22:

Folder 9

The Work of Reconstruction - Index and Footnote Preparation, circa 1994

Box 22:

Folder 10

The Work of Reconstruction – Photographs and Correspondence, 1994

Box 22:

Folder 11

"WPA Index, South Carolina Slave Interview References", circa 1980s

Box 22:

Folder 12

"WPA Life Histories, Lowcountry" (1939) – Annotated Document Copies, circa 1980s [1/2]

Box 23:

Folder 1

"WPA Life Histories, Lowcountry" (1939) – Annotated Document Copies, circa 1980s [2/2]

Box 23:

Folder 2

"WPA Narratives, Charleston and Beaufort, Farming" (1937) – Annotated Document Copies – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 23:

Folder 3

"Xeroxes" Correspondence (1863-1870) - Annotated Document Copies, circa 1990s

Series IV: Teaching

Subseries 1: Advising

Box 23:

Folder 4

Bates, Robin, 2005-2006

Box 23:

Folder 5

Bowie, Clinton Sharpe, circa 2003

Box 23:

Graham, Tracey, 2003-2004

Box 23:

Folder 7

Heath, Elizabeth, circa 2003

Box 23:

Folder 8

Hinderer, Moira, 2000-2006

Box 23:

Folder 9

Jones, Pamela, circa 2002

Box 23:

Folder 10

King-O'Brien, Kelly, 2005

Box 23:

Folder 11

Kwon, Yuni, circa 2005

Box 23:

Folder 12

Mergenthal, Rebekah, 1997-1998

Box 23:

Folder 13

Tomsen, Mai-lan, 1994

Box 23:

Folder 14

Williams, Barbara, 2000

Subseries 2: Teaching

Box 23:

Folder 15

Syllabi by Other Instructors, 1975 – 2009 [1/2]

Box 24:

Folder 1

Syllabi by Other Instructors, 1975 – 2009 [2/2]

Box 24:

Folder 2

African-American History Syllabi and Course Materials, 1978 – 2005

Box 24:

Folder 3

First 25 Years of Teaching – CAPE Student Evaluations and Letters, 1987 – 2001

Box 24:

Folder 4

The Way We Lived Course Materials Correspondence, circa 1990s

Box 24:

Folder 5

"F & Reconstruction Politics" Course Readings, circa 1990s

Box 24:

History 633 Course Reading and Checkout List, circa 1990s

Box 24:

Folder 7

Eric Munhall Undergraduate Student Paper, 1994

Box 24:

Folder 8

"African-American History to 1877" Course Readings, 1996 [1/2]

Box 24:

Folder 9

"African-American History to 1877" Course Readings, 1996 [2/2]

Box 24:

Folder 10

Amy Amoon Thesis, 1996

Box 24:

Folder 11

"Women's Education" Course Readings, circa 1999

Box 25:

Folder 1

Odyssey Project Course Readings, 2003

Box 25:

Folder 2

"African-American History to 1877" Syllabus and Course Materials, 2003

Box 25:

Folder 3

Ungraded Student Papers, 2003-2008

Box 25:

Folder 4

Odyssey Project Syllabi and Course Materials, 2003-2008 [1/3]

Box 25:

Folder 5

Odyssey Project Syllabi and Course Materials, 2003-2008 [2/3]

Box 25:

Folder 6

Odyssey Project Syllabi and Course Materials, 2003-2008 [3/3]

Box 25:

Folder 7

"African-American Women, 1820-1960" Course Syllabus and Readings, 2006 [1/3]

Box 25:

Folder 8

"African-American Women, 1820-1960" Course Syllabus and Readings, 2006 [2/3]

Box 26:

Folder 1

"African-American Women, 1820-1960" Course Syllabus and Readings, 2006 [3/3]

Box 26:

Odyssey Project Syllabus and Course Materials, 2009

Box 26:

Folder 3

Saville Course Syllabi, 2009-2010

Box 26:

Folder 4

"Civilizing Missions on Display" Lecture Notes and Readings, circa 2010s

Box 26:

Folder 5

"The Haitian Revolution & Human Rights" Syllabus and Course Materials, 2010

Box 26:

Folder 6

Framed Odyssey Project Graduation Invitation and Program Pamphlet, 2010

Box 26:

Folder 7

"Ending Slavery: Some Transatlantic Comparisons" Course Syllabus and Readings, 2013-2014

Series V: Academic Conferences and Lectures

Box 26:

Folder 8

"Freedom versus Freedom" - Talk to UCSD History Department, 1985

Box 26:

Folder 9

San Diego Humanities Project Conference Materials, 1986-1987

Box 26:

Folder 10

Southern Historical Association Conference Materials, 1986-1987

Box 26:

Folder 11

UC Irvine Seminar on Social History and Theory Materials, 1987

Box 26:

Folder 12

UC Santa Cruz Labor History Conference Materials, 1987-1988

Box 26:

Folder 13

University of Maryland Slavery Conference Materials, 1988

Box 26:

Folder 14

UC Santa Cruz Labor Conference Materials, 1988

Box 27:

Folder 1

"Grassroots Reconstruction" - Talk at UCLA, 1989

Box 27:

Folder 2

University of Michigan Seminar Materials, 1989

Box 27:

Folder 3

"American Slavery and American Freedom" Lecture, circa 1980s

Box 27:

Folder 4

Southern Historical Association Annual Meeting – Fox-Genovese, Within the Plantation Household Response, 1990-1992

Box 27:

Folder 5

Southern Historical Association Conference Materials, 1991

Box 27:

Folder 6

Emory Book Talk Materials, 1991

Box 27:

Folder 7

"On the Trail of Direct Testimony" – Talk at UC Irvine National Endowment for the Humanities Seminar, 1991

Box 27:

Folder 8

Southern Historical Association Conference Materials, 1992-1993

Box 27:

Folder 9

Organization of American Historians – Gender and Southern Public Rituals Conference Materials, 1994

Box 27:

Folder 10

Centre de Recherches Historiques Conference Materials, 1996

Box 27:

Folder 11

Organization of American Historians Conference Materials, 1996

Box 27:

Folder 12

University of Chicago John Hope Franklin Symposium Materials, 2003

Series VI: Writing by Others

Box 27:

Folder 13

Association of Caribbean Historians Bulletin, 1999

Box 27:

Folder 14

College of Charleston Undergraduate Bulletin, 1982-1984

Box 27:

Folder 15

The Foundation for Critical Thinking - "Miniature Guide to Critical Thinking," 2005

Box 28:

"Humane Letters" - Barbara Jean Fields, 1989

Box 28:

Folder 2

"Mama's Baby, Papa's Maybe" and "Interstices" – Hortense J. Spillers, 1987-2003

Box 28:

Folder 3

The Legendary Delta Queen "Steamboatin' Information Packet", 1997

Box 28:

Folder 4

Third World Book Review, 1984-1987

Box 28:

Folder 5

l"Université de Perpignon – "Le Travail en Roussilon", 1991

Box 28:

Folder 6

The University of Chicago Weekly News, 1998

Box 28:

Folder 7

University of Michigan – Research News and Center for Afroamerican and African Studies Newsletters, 1982-1984

Box 28:

Folder 8

UC San Diego WWORD and Asian American Women's Journal, 1993

Box 28:

Folder 9

"Workers! We Must Stand Together" - Tyrone Maynard, 1983

Box 28:

Folder 10

Yale University – Afro-American Studies Pamphlet and Alumni Magazine, 1980-1982

Series VII: Audiovisual

Series VII, Audiovisual, contains Saville's collection of microfilmed research materials and cassette tapes. Materials are arranged in their original order. Researchers will need to consult with staff before requesting the microfilm or audio recordings.

Please see the following key for archival abbreviations:

SCL = South Caroliniana Library at University of South Carolina

SCDAH = South Carolina Department of Archives and History

UNC = University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

Box 29:

Positive Copy Microfilm, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-1, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-2, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-3, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-4, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-5, circa 1980s

Box 29:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-6, circa 1980s

Box 30:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-7, circa 1980s

Box 30:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-8, circa 1980s

Box 30:

National Archives Microfilm – 947-9, circa 1980s

Box 30:

Sparkman Family Papers (1811-1904) Microfilm – UNC, 1988

Box 30:

Daily Republican (Aug 1869-July 1870) Microfilm – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 30:

Daily Republican (Aug 1870-April 1871) Microfilm – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 30:

Daily Republican (May 1871-Sept 1871) Microfilm – SCL, circa 1980s

Box 31:

SCL Microfilm, circa 1980s

Box 31:

SCDAH Microfilm, circa 1980s

Box 31:

The Savannah Daily Republican Microfilm, Roll No. 184-65, circa 1980s

Box 31:

Fresh Air James Allen Interview Cassette Tape, 2000

Box 31:

Spirituals – Tuskegee Institute Cassette Tape, circa 1990s

Series VIII: Oversize

Box 32:

Folder 1

"Emancipated Slaves, July 1865" - Notes and Tables, circa 1980s

Box 32:

Folder 2

1860 South Carolina Slave Schedules, Newspapers, and Correspondence – Document Copies, circa 1991

Box 32:

OAH Avery O. Craven Award, 1995

Box 32:

Folder 4

1863 Men of Color Call to Arms Poster – The Gilder Lehrman Institute of American History, 2000

Series IX: Restricted

Series IX, Restricted, includes admissions documents, student correspondence, and graded student work. These materials are restricted for 80 years from the date of record creation, and are arranged chronologically.

Box 33:

Folder 1

Reader Comments on "A Measure of Freedom" and The Work of Reconstruction, 1983-1993

Box 33:

Folder 2

"Students' Excuses" - UCSD Correspondence and Memos, 1986-1996

Box 33:

Folder 3

Evaluated Student Materials - Mergenthal, Rebekah, 1998

Box 33:

Folder 4

University of Chicago Admissions and Aid Documents, 1998

Box 33:

Folder 5

University of Chicago Admissions and Aid Documents, 1999

Box 33:

Folder 6

Evaluated Student Materials - Williams, Barbara, 2000

Box 33:

Folder 7

Fellowships and Teaching Opportunities for Graduate Students – Selection Committee Documents, 2001

Box 33:

Folder 8

Evaluated Student Materials – Hinderer, Moira, 2001

Box 33:

Folder 9

Evaluated Student Materials - Jones, Pamela, circa 2002

Box 33:

Folder 10

Evaluated Student Materials – Hinderer, Moira, 2002

Box 33:

Folder 11

Evaluated Student Materials – Heath, Elizabeth, circa 2003

Box 33:

Folder 12

Evaluated Student Materials – Hinderer, Moira, 2003

Box 33:

Folder 13

Evaluated Student Materials - King-O'Brien, Kelly, 2003

Box 33:

Folder 14

Evaluated Student Materials - Graham, Tracey, 2004

Box 33:

Folder 15

Evaluated Student Materials – Hinderer, Moira, 2004

Box 33:

Folder 16

Graduate Admissions Notes, circa 2005

Box 33:

Folder 17

University of Chicago Admissions and Aid Documents, 2005

Box 33:

Folder 18

Evaluated Student Materials - Bates, Robin, 2005

Box 33:

Folder 19

Evaluated Student Materials - Czaplicki, Mike, 2005

Box 33:

Folder 20

Evaluated Student Materials – Hinderer, Moira, 2005

Box 34:

Folder 1

Evaluated Student Materials - King-O'Brien, Kelly, 2005

Box 34:

Folder 2

Evaluated Student Materials – Kwon, Yuni, circa 2005

Box 34:

Folder 3

Evaluated Student Materials - Nantwi, Lydia, 2006

Box 34:

Folder 4

Evaluated Student Materials - Sconiers, Cheryl, 2009

Box 34:

Folder 5

Evaluated Student Materials - Thigpen, Deborah, 2009

Box 34:

Folder 6

Evaluated Student Materials – Kreiner, Jared, 2014